City of JAlbuquerque

PO, BOX 1203 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

DESIGN HYDROLOGY SECTION
123 Central NW, Albuquerques, NM 87102
(505) 766-7644

June 28, 1984

Mr., Claudio Vigil
2340 Alamo SE
Suite 101

Albugquerque, New Mexico

REF DR, PETERSON'S OFFICE ADDITION (J14-D43) BLOGK 17 ARMIJO
ADDITION.

Dear Mr. Vigil:
Based on the information provided on your June 14, 1984 pubmittal of
the above referenced site, listed below, you will find certainm items that

will need to be addressed before fin~l approval is granted.

1. We will need an updated plan reflecting the proposed finish floer
to maan sea level.

2. Also we will need the updated plam to reflect your professional
stamp, signed and dated.

3. A notation will need to be inserted on the plan addressing the
fact that the original ponding areas were eliminated and that
they will te reconstructed per plan,

4. We will need verificatiun from City Engineer's Office inspection
section that they have inspected the tie in to the existing
catch basin on Lomas.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 766-
io4h,

Sincerely,

Gilhy footoln

Goolsby, PE
City/County Flood Plain Admin.

BJM/BIG/cl

MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

hC Dwayns Shepoard, PE, Clty Englneer ENGINEERING DIVISION Teiephone {505) 766-7467
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